Massimo Vignone

Systems and Network Administrator, VoIP Specialist at Università di Modena e Reggio Emilia vignone@unimo.it

Summary

System and network administrator, with good experience in administering and troubleshooting heterogeneous networks.

In the past he worked as a software developer and was a contributor of an Italian IT magazine. He had some experience as digital forensic consultant.

Actually he's spending most of his time trying to setup complex SIP-based VoIP networks and keeping them working.

He's also responsible for the proper functioning of the data center for the organization he works for and is overseeing the project for a new TIA/EIA 942 compliant data center.

One of his goal is to achieve a deeper knowledge in security and digital forensic.

Specialties

Systems and network administration:

- Linux and Unix ;-)
- Windows :-(
- HP Procurve, Cisco, Juniper and Fortinet network devices
- Polycom, Linksys and Patton Smartnode devices
- Internet services (DNS, DHCP, Radius, etc.)

Experience

Systems and Network Administrator, VoIP Specialist at University of Modena and Reggio Emilia

October 1994 - Present (16 years 6 months)

PC Magazine (italian version) Contributor at VNU Business Publications

December 1998 - October 2005 (6 years 11 months)

Software Developer at SAU Studi e Automazione Srl

July 1993 - September 1994 (1 year 3 months)

Education

ITIS "Alessandro Volta", Naples Computer Science, 1986 - 1989

Massimo Vignone

Systems and Network Administrator, VoIP Specialist at Università di Modena e Reggio Emilia

vignone@unimo.it



Contact Massimo on LinkedIn